






Wendell Tucker Application

From: "Wilson, Susan" <SWILSON@riversideca.gov>
Date:May 19, 2016 at 1:54:48 PM CDT
To: "Nicol, Colleen" <CNicol@riversideca.gov>, "Hansen, Robert" <RHansen@riversideca.gov>
Cc: "Farmer, Cecilia" <CFarmer@riversideca.gov>, "Smith, Kristi" <Ksmith@riversideca.gov>
Subject: Wendell Tucker/Incompatibility of Offices; Our File No. 16 0741

Wendell Tucker is an elected member of the Riverside County Board of Education and has applied to be
on the City’s Board of Ethics.

The purpose of the Board of Ethics is “to advise and make recommendations to the City Council of the
City of Riverside on all matters pertaining to the adoption, revision, administration, and enforcement of
the Code of Ethics and Conduct for the City of Riverside . . . and to conduct hearings upon
complaints.” (RMC 2.80.020). The Code of Ethics is applicable to the Mayor, City Councilmembers and
all members of appointed boards, commissions and committees. (RMC 2.78.010)

The Riverside County Board of Education, in general, hears appeals for student expulsions, rules upon
charter school petitions, adopts the budget and approves contracts for the County Superintendent of
schools.

In order for here to be an incompatibility of offices issue, there must be the potential of conflict
between the two offices. I could not find an example where the RCOE or the BOE would consider similar
issues or rule upon an issue that would affect the other. Without such example, I found no incapability
of offices. I have included Bob on this email, as he is more familiar with the COE than I am.

Here is the supporting law: Government Code section 1099, entitled “Simultaneous occupation of
incompatible public offices,” prohibits holding two incompatible offices:

“A public officer, including, but not limited to, an appointed or elected member of a
governmental board, commission, committee, or other body, shall not simultaneously
hold two public offices that are incompatible. Offices are incompatible when any of the
following circumstances are present, unless simultaneous holding of the particular
offices is compelled or expressly authorized by law:

(1) Either of the offices may audit, overrule, remove members of, dismiss employees of,
or exercise supervisory powers over the other office or body.

(2) Based on the powers and jurisdiction of the offices, there is a possibility of a
significant clash of duties or loyalties between the offices.

(3) Public policy considerations make it improper for one person to hold both offices.”

The law further provides that “when two public offices are incompatible, a public officer shall be
deemed to have forfeited the first office upon acceding to the second.” In 2006, the City amended



Riverside Municipal Code section 2.10 to apply such prohibition to members of City boards and
commissions.

The California Attorney General has issued several opinions, which give guidance at to determining
whether offices are incompatible. In 85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 60, 61 (2002), the following was noted:

". . . Offices are incompatible if one of the offices has supervisory, auditory, or removal power
over the other or if there would be any significant clash of duties or loyalties in the exercise of
official duties. Only one potential significant clash of duties or loyalties is necessary to make
offices incompatible. If the performance of the duties of either office could have an adverse
effect on the other, the doctrine precludes acceptance of the second office. If the second office
is accepted, such acceptance constitutes an automatic resignation from the first office.
[Citations][emphasis added]."

"[O]nly one significant clash of duties and loyalties is required to make... offices incompatible...." (37
Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 21, 22 (1961).) Furthermore, "[t]he existence of devices to avoid... [conflicts]
neither changes the nature of the potential conflicts nor provides assurance that they would be
employed...." (38 Ops.Cal. Atty.Gen. 121, 125 (1961).) Accordingly, the ability to abstain when a
conflict arises will not excuse the incompatibility or obviate the effects of the doctrine. A public
officer who enters upon the duties of a second office automatically vacates the first office if the two
are incompatible. (58 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 109, 111 (1975).)
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